
:\pnl 13. :010 

l rsula \1asny-Latos, Esq. 
i\at1onal Lawyer's Guild· Massachusetts Chapter 
14 Beacon Street, Suite 407 
Boston. MA 021 U8 

Re Publi_; Records Request 

DL:ar Attorney Masny--Latos: 

Pursuant to C.i. L c. 66, § 10 (b). this corrcspolldencc is to confim1 receipt of y\)Lff request 
for documents that arc potentialiy in the possession, custody or control ()f the Boston 
Polie-: Department. We will contact you as soon as possible with our findings, and will 
s-:nd you a cost estimate for your requested materials if fulfilling the request is expected 
to exceed $10.00, per 950 C.M.R. 32.06(1): 950 C.M.R. 32.03; M.G.L c 66 § 10(a). 

Please be advised that we research each request in the order it was reccl\cd. lf yuur 
request ri:quires a substantial amount uf n:scarch, revic\ving and redacting. fulfill mg the 
request will take a significant amount of time. 

If there is a discovery deadline, hearing, arbitration, mediation or trial date inrnlved 
with yuur request, please respond to this letter with date and docket number so that ,.,.:e may 
work with you to expedite your request accordingly 

~_llie6Ccly, 
/ ' ---·· (,~,~µcc£2_ 
Amanaa E. Wall 
Staff Attorney 
Office of the Legal Advisor 

Mayor Thomas M. Menino • Commissioner Edward F. Davis 



' 

lJrsL:!a Masny-Lalos,, Esq, 
National Lawyer's Guild Ma"saclw"ctb Chapter 
l ·1 Beacon Street, s~1itc ,i(J7 

Boston. MA 02108 

Re Public Records Request 

Dear Attorney tvfasny Latos: 

One Schr01,Jer f!lozo, Boston, W, 02120,2014 

Pursuant t\l G, L c, 66, ~ HJ (b), vuu lrn,e rc4ucsted, "Any document containing 
information on Susan Bamcy. R1dgky Fullcr, Richard Hcss, and Patrick Keaney, including but 
not limited tu suspicious activity rcp1.H1s. incitknt reports, arn:st reports, field investigation and 
nbscnation rl'J)llrls," Yoll have also requested "anv document containing information on whether 
thl' Bo,1011 Policc Dq,anmcnt ur Hl{IC shared or made a\'ailahlc to any other ldw enforcement or 
rntclligcnce agency (including but not !united lo the Commonwealth Fusion Center, FBI Joint 
Terrorism Task Force. Federal Bureau of Investigation, or Depa1tmcnt of Homeland Security) 
documents conccrmng Susan Barney, Ridgely Fuller, Richard Hess. and Patrick Keaney," 

Pkase be advised that the information you have requested i-; not public record, Your first 
request for incident reports relating to the abow named individu:ils, resulting fmm an incident on 
January 8, 2009, contains CORI information whid1 the Department is prohibited from 
disseminating, Sec: Mass Gen. /,a\\'S c. 6 s, 172, Any other incident reports where any of these 
individual:, v.c1c arrested \\ould also contain C:O1{I infonnation, Any reports where they were 
identit:cd as victims or \l.'itncsses wot:!d be exempt from disdosurc in the intercst ofproll'.cting 
their pnvacy, as th<:rc is no indication frorn yuur request that you represent them, Sec Mass, 
Gen, !,an c, 4 s, 7 ss, 26(c) 

Field Interrogation Observation and Frisk and/or Search Reports (FIOFS) reports are also 
not public records because they contain intelligence and investigatory information that must be 
kept confidential, See Mass, Gen Lairs c 4 s, 7 ss, 26(/), This classification has been upheld by 
two recent opinions or the Secretary of State's Office, Finally, with regard to your request for 
suspicious activity reports und any documents co!ltaining information on whether the 
Department shan.:d any information on these individuals with other law enforcement agencies, 
this informatiun is abn exempt from disclosure under public records law, See .\!ass, Gen Lmn, 
c. 4 s, 7 ss, 26(/j. The requestl'.d information, which is compiled and maintained by the Bostun 
Regional Intelligence CenteL must remam confidential as it also contains intelligence and 
investigatory information, If the Department is required to release this infomrntion to the public, 
it will weaken effective law enforct:ment and serve to prejudice the investigative efforts of the 
Department, which would not be in the public interest 

Sincerely, ~ (,-·-~:) /' c·--., ( , I 
~2-:c L~>-e, __ 

Amanirl !:, Wall 
Staff Attumcy 
Ofrlcc of the Lcg:il Advisor 

Moyor Thornm M lv\m1ino • Comrnis,ioncr Edwwd F, Dovi, 



NATIONAL l~i\\VYERS (;un~I) 
l\1assachusetts Chapter, .Inc. 
14 Beacon SL Suite .ten. Bo\lon. MA 02108 

\1;1ff .\tt1lnlC\' 

( >r'tic-:· of thc L.:gal Advisor 
LLJ-,ton Police l)cparlmcnl 
Orn: Scl1rn,:dcr Plaza 
Ht•S!OIL \1/\ 02]'.?0 ·· ]l)J.4 

Re11>u11se lo vuur lei/a eluted May I 3. 2(J IO in re!urion lo J>uh/ic Reeords Re1Jin'.1/. )01111,11, 

prl)[est & Pa!esrinian /luman Rights ,1crivisrs 

1),_'dl :\ttorn1.·y Wall 

Th~mks you for your reply to our request of March 29, 20 I 0, under the Public RccurJ,, 
La\\. !\hss. Gen. Laws ch. 66, §10 for documents made or received by thr Boston Police 
Department ("BPD'') and Boston Regional Intelligence Center ("BRIC'). This n:qut:sL ,h:, 11 
11::1:-,.::-nwy not rccall, \\as seeking documents regardii~g the legal free speech and assuciittt,in:d 
:tL 1, \ 1 tics or Sus,m lfornc}, Ridgley Fulkr, Richard I less. and Patrick Kca11t.:y. 

ln your k·ttcr you state that any such documents might contain what you rckr t(1 CU!Z i 
in!u1rnatiou Further, you L:xprcss concern that there is no evidence that \\e represent Mc, Barne:,, 
~h l·utkr. Mr. ! less. and Mr. Keaney. You may rest assured; we do in fact represent th;,:·sc luur 
individuals. 'Jhcreforc, any CORI confidentiality would be rendered moot as to any n.:'aSc\ll l<i, 
nun-di:-;closure. 

J>kasc pmvidL'. tht: requested records /'()rthwith. 

Th:mk you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Cincotta 
BB0/1 674485 
for National Lawyers Guild - Massachusetts Chapter 

,!uuchecl Public Records Request/January 2009 protest and Palestinian l Iuman !Zights /\cti\ ists 
and Boston Police lkpartmcnt Response letter dated May I J, 2010 

" ... to the ends that human rights shall be regarded as more sacred than property interests. 11 

Preamble to the Constitution uf the National Lawy1.T, c;uild. J l);-J 



111e Co1nmonwealth of Massachusetts 
Willi.1111 Fnncis Galvin, Secreury of the Commonwealth 

Public Records Division 

\11 lllur11;1s R. c·1111.:ntt;L L,q 
! Lm ycr:, Gutld 

\Li·~:<ichu:-;cth ( 'ilapts:r 
: .. .j !k;,co11 StrceL Suite 4((i 
H,i,llitL MA 021 US 

[ L I \ ; t ·• ( ii 11.: 0 l U . 

August 16. 20 I IJ 

SPRl0/187 

I ha\c· n:cc1,cd your kiter :1ppcaiing tlh: rcspo11se o!'tlic 13osto11 Police lkp;irtn:1.:lil (() 
\(;l:I ll(jUCSt rl)r re(ords. 

I have dircc1cd a member of my stall 1\ttorncy Shawn:\. Williams. to 1-c,1C\\ tlii.~ 111:1tk1 

pon rnn1pktion of the review. [ w1il advise you in writing ol'the disposition ofthi:-, Lts-:. !I'm 
th,,· 111tcri111 you receive a satisfactory response to your request. please notify tills offic·c 
111m1,.·d1;it1...'ly. 

i\11y further corrcspo11dencc co11ccrn111g this specific appeal should refer to the SPR ca:-,e 
11u111hc1 liskd lllldcr thL' date of this letter. 

Very truly yours, 

tlik& 
Alan N. Cot<.: 
Supervisor of Records 

Orie Ashbunon Place, 17th Floor, Boston, Massachusctrs 02108 • (617) 727-2832 • Fax (617) 727-5911 
www.sec.stare.ma. us/pre 



---~----

1he Conunonwealth of Massachusetts 
William Franci) Galvin, Secrcwy of the Commonwealth 

Public Records Division 

\1! l lio111a:; R. C1,Kott:.L l: 1,q. 
Ld,\ ycr·s Ciuild 

\L1,;:,acl1u:,db Chapter 
I•-+ lkacun Street. Suite 407 

Ho'->ton. M1\ 02108 

Dc.·M ,\ ttorney Crncotla 

Scple1~1her 30, 20 l (J 

SPR l 0/187 

!3a::,cd rn1 a tckphunc cunvnsat1on lwt\vecn you :md Shawn 1\. \\'illiams, an atturn,::, lli 

1!11·, u!t1,·i:. I t1!l(krstand that you now wish to withdrc1w your appeal of the Boston J>ol1cc 
I kpdrt111i:11t·s response to your March 29. 20 IO rcqtH.'.SL Accordinfdy, I \vill co1b1dc-r :,our publk 
,v,·o?d-: :tppl':tl clus1.:d 

/\Ian N. Cote 
S11pe1 visor of Records 

c-1. \.l.". Am;111da L Wall, Fsq. 

OncAshbunon Place, 17th floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02108 · (617) 727-2832 • Fax (617) 727-59lli 
WW\V.sec.stare. ma. us/ pre 



Pli'AlfTM/Nf 

September 30, 20 I 0 

Thomas Cmcotta, Esq. 
Natiorwl Lawyer's Guild ··Massachusetts Chapter 
l 4 13l'acon Street, Suite 407 
Boston. MA 02108 

Re: Public Rccords Rcqucst 

Dear Attorney Cincotta: 

C)ne Schroeder Plaza, Boston tv'\f..., 02120· 2C L:! 

Thank you for the clarification that you do in fact represent Susan Barney, Ridgicy 
Fuller, Richard Hess, and Patrick Keaney. As such, in response to your original Public 
Records Request submitted by Attorney Masny-Latos, the Department is able to provide 
you with incident repo1is involving your clients. 

The aforementioned materials will be mailed to you upon payment of $36.00* 
Please make your check payable to the City of Boston, and forward to the Otficc of the 
Ll'gal Advisor with a copy of this letter for reference. See 950 CM.R. 32.06( I J(f); 950 
CM R 32.03; M.Ci L c 66 § 1 O(a). 

Please be advised that all documentation provided to you will be done so in 
compliance with the Massachusetts Public Records Laws. Pursuant to M.G.L c 66 ~ I 0 
and M.C.i.L. c. 4, § 7(26)(f), any confidential investigatory material and information 
regarding specific witnesses/ victims will be removed to protect their privacy. 

Sincerely, _ (---~, 

/~ (~1~, I \_ ) . 
~ '--\__ ~--

Amanda E. Wall 
Staff Attorney 
Office of the Legal Advisor 

*Cost based on: 
o 36 pages of BPD Incident Reports G.IJ $1.00/pagc $36.00 

Mayor Thomas M. Menino • Commissioner Edward F Dovis 


